€% SPILL CENTER
April 17,2018

Duty Officer

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
101 South Webster Street

Madison, WI 53707

RE: Generator: Praxair, Inc. - USIG Liquid Bulk Distribution
Date of Loss: April 12,2018
County: Dunn

Spill Center Claim: A18041300 [ | =i |
Incident Number: 124901D2018412WC17-1 [/ RPN o) 1= [
| ; b [
Dear Sir or Madam: - 6

On Thursday, April 12, 2018 at approximately 18:40 EST an incident uHic resulted in
the release of approximately 5 gallons of Hydro lube. Apparently, the release occurred as a result
of a leak from the hydraulic line.

This loss occurred in Menomonie, Wisconsin at 1425 Stokke Parkway.

The technical name for the product released is UCON Hydrolube HP-5046D commonly known
as hydraulic fluid. According to the Material Safety Data Sheet, UCON Hydrolube HP-5046D
contains the following:

 Diethylene glycol, CAS # 111-46-6 (50%)
e  Water, CAS # 7732-18-5 (35%)

Diethylene glycol, CAS # 111-46-6 is not listed under section 302(a) or section 313 of Title III
of SARA. Diethylene glycol is not CERCLA RQ listed.

We have contacted the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources and clean up is complete.

The Praxair, Inc. USIG Liquid Bulk Transportation driver utilized absorbent material from his
spill kit to contain the free liquid. 3M Company personnel deployed additional absorbent
material as needed. 3M Company personnel collected the spent absorbent material and placed
into a drum for disposal. 3M Company will coordinate disposal of the waste generated as a
result of the incident.

At this time, no further action is planned at the Menomonie, Wisconsin site. Unless otherwise
notified Praxair, Inc. - USIG Liquid Bulk Distribution will consider the site closed.
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Please contact me if you require additional information at 508-331-6250.
Very truly yours,

SPILL CENTER, INC.

et pCate

Matt Testa
Compliance Associate

Cc. Micheal Paulisczak, Praxair, Inc. - USIG Liquid Bulk Distribution
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